
May 15, 2015 
 
To:  The Board of Governors of Exhibition Place 
 
From:   Dianne Young 

Chief Executive Officer 
 
Subject:  Lease Extension of Muzik Clubs Inc. – Background Information 

Summary: 
 
This report provides information as requested by the Board on the background related to a 
lease extension for Muzik Clubs Inc.   
 
Financial Implications: 
 
There are no financial implications to this report. 
 
Decision History: 
 
The Exhibition Place 2004 to 2016 Strategic Plan had a Financial Goal to seek additional 
revenue opportunities and as a strategy to support this Goal we will seek new and / or expand 
revenue opportunities within our existing operations and increase revenues from tenants / 
naming partnerships / third parties. 
 
At its meeting of April 24, 2015, the Board requested that staff bring forward a report to the next 
meeting on the background and progress related to a possible extension of the Muzik Clubs Inc. 
lease. 
 
At its meeting of April 23, 2003, the Board approved a Lease with Muzik Clubs Inc. for the entire 
Horticulture Building commencing February 16, 2004 and expiring on February 15, 2024.  
 
At its meeting of December 19, 2012, the Board, subject to approval of City Council, approved of 
terms and conditions of an amendment to the lease.  
 
At its meeting of May 24, 2013, the Board received the City Solicitor report with respect to the 
Muzik Clubs Inc. Lease Amendment – Disposal of City Property and requested the Chief 
Executive Officer meet with the Tenant - Muzik Clubs Inc. to discuss the concerns regarding the 
lease amendment and report back to the Board; and also approved a motion that prior to 
amending any existing lease agreements that consideration of the future of the Horticultural 
Building and the Exhibition Place lands be considered as part of the Board’s Strategic Planning 
Session.  
 
At its meeting of September 10, 2014, the Board considered an information report received the 
report and adopted the following motion to work towards negotiating the removal and relocation 
of the Garden of the Greek Gods sculptures from within the Muzik Leased Property: 
 
Issue Background: 
 
The Board approved a (20) twenty-year lease with Muzik Clubs Inc. for the entire Horticulture 
Building commencing February 16, 2004 and the lands surrounding the Building.  The Tenant 
approached the Board in 2012 to seek an extension of the Lease Term and this amendment was 
approved by the Board subject to City Council approval but it did not proceed to City Council 
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because of the issue with the City Official Plan as detailed below.   
 
Comments: 
 
The background to this issue from 2012 forward is as follows: 
 
• Appendix A – Report dated December 17, 2012 entitled Muzik Clubs Inc. Lease 

Amendment.  Report recommends approval of a 10-year extension on certain terms and 
conditions.  The report and recommendation states that Board approval is subject to City 
Council approval and as set out in the terms, the Landlord to the Lease is both the Board 
and the City of Toronto. 

• Appendix B – Letter from Dianne Young to Ms. Luba Tymkewycz, Manager of Portfolio 
Management, City of Toronto.  Any lands owned by the City of Toronto that are leased for a 
period longer than 21 years are required to be declared surplus through the City’s 
administrative process before the lease can be approved by City Council.  This letter 
requested such approval of the Muzik Clubs Lease Amendment. 

• Appendix C – Email from Barbara Cappell to Dianne Young dated January 10, 2013 with an 
attached email from Ms. Trixy Pugh, City Real Estate Services, indicating that the Muzik 
Clubs Inc. Leased Property lies within an area designated as Parks and Open Space within 
the City’s Official Plan.  The full implications of this message are detailed below in bullet for 
Appendix F. 

• Appendix D – Map E, Central Waterfront Secondary Plan, Land Use Pan.  This Plan shows 
the various OP designations on Exhibition Place and the surrounding areas. 

• Appendix E – Email from Dianne Young to Tenant dated January 15, 2013.  This letter 
outlines to the Tenant the serious issue raised because of the OP designation.  Following 
this email to the Tenant, meetings were held by the CEO with the Tenant on June 28, 2013 
(Tenant and his consultant, Mr. Joe Pantalone); August 9, 2013 (Tenant and his consultant 
Mr. Jamie Besner); and September 13, 2013 (Tenant and his consultant, Mr. Bob Millward).  
At these meetings, some of the questions raised by the Tenant were as follows: 

o Why is the OP designation of this area of Exhibition Place different than most of the 
site? 

o Does Council not have overriding authority to approve the extension and disposal of 
lands regardless of the OP designation? 

o Can the present lease be terminated and then a new lease entered with a longer 
term so the new term of the new lease is then less than 21 years? 

o Isn’t City Planning undertaking amendments to the OP and could City Planning add 
to that process an amendment to this designation? 

Advice was sought for all these questions from City Planning and City Legal and provided to 
the Tenant and his consultants.  However, after a review of all questions, the advice 
received, I communicated to the Tenant in September that the Tenant may want to initiate its 
own application for an Official Plan Amendment as without it City Council would be 
precluded from approving the lease extension. 

• Appendix F – Report from the City Solicitor dated April 2, 2015.  This Board report concluded 
that “a site specific Official Plan amendment would be required in order to give effect to the 
proposed Muzik lease extension”. 

• Motion adopted by the Board at its meeting of September 10, 2014, with the Board directing 
Exhibition Place staff to negotiate an amendment to the Lease to allow for the removal of all 
the Garden of the Greek Gods sculptures. 

 
Following the direction from the Board on September 10th, Dianne Young and Barbara Cappell 
have had meetings with the Tenant and his legal counsel and also with City Planning staff and 
City Planning lawyers to see if there could be a resolution of the directions set by the Board and 
the desire of the Tenant to have City Council approve the Lease Amendment.   
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Contact: 
 
Dianne Young, CEO 
Tel: 416-263-3611 
Fax: 416-263-3640 
Email: dyoung@explace.on.ca 
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